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Dear

I was recently appointed by President Donald J. Trump to serve as the Director of the United
States Department of Justice Weaponization Working Group, charged with identifying and
investigating potential abuses of government authority, as described in Executive Order 14147 —
Ending the Weaponization of the Federal Government, signed on January 20, 2025. One area of
focus that Attorney General Pam Bondi assigned me is to review the investigation of parents who
expressed concerns about their children at school board meetings. We know that parents were
investigated and targeted by the Biden DOJ and that other officials joined DOJ officials in this
1ntrusion.

In addition, Attorney General Bondi issued a memorandum entitled “Upholding Constitutional
Rights and Parental Authority in America’s Education System.” We are deeply concerned about
parents and parents’ advocates who have been targeted by federal, state or local government or
quasi-government officials or entities.

For these and other reasons, your situation has drawn my attention, and I respectfully request that
you share all relevant documents with me directly. I recognize that you have made a ‘conspiracy
against rights’ claim and I will review this as well as any other aspect that is appropriate.

Please note that my interest in this matter and investigation should not supersede or impede any
other effort that is ongoing.



I look forward to your cooperation with this letter of inquiry. Thank you in advance for your
assistance. Please respond by September 30, 2025. Should you have any further questions
regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact my office or schedule a time to meet in
person.
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